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MAYOR OF LONDON

James Cleverly AM
Chairman of LFEPA
City Hall
The Queen’s Walk
More London
London SE1 2AA

Dear James

Direction to LFEPA on partial performance

Date: :. 7. j4

Following the consideration given to the issue of partial performance at the London Fire and
Emergency Planning Authority’s (LFEPA) Appointments and Urgency Committee on 16 July 2014, I
am enclosing a direction which requires LFEPA to instruct the London Fire Commissioner to take a
report to the 2 October 2014 LFEPA meeting investigating the benefits and risks to LFEPA
associated with withholding payment to firefighters for part, or the whole period of duty, on which
they are on strike.

I am also requiring LFEPA to provide me with copies of the ballot result and the notification of the
industrial action for the Fire Brigade Union’s current action on its pension dispute with Government,
along with a copy of the employment contract LFEPA has in place with its firefighters. This
information will provide me with some useful additional background material on this issue.

Yours ever,

Boris Johnson
Mayor of London
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